
From: LAFFAN, David 
To: s 22

Subject: FW: National Alcohol Strategy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Date: Monday, 11 February 2019 3:32:55 PM 
Attachments: s 22

David Laffan 
Assistant Secretary 
Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drugs Branch | Population Health and Sport Division 
Australian Government Department of Health 
P: 02 6289 9375 | M: s 22 | E: david.laffan@health.gov.au 
EA: s 22

If you are concerned about your own or someone else’s alcohol or other drug use, contact the National Alcohol and 
Other Drug Hotline on 1800 250 015 or visit drughelp.gov.au. 

From: LAFFAN, David 
Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 3:29 PM 
To: SOPER, Lyndall 
Cc:  s 22

Subject: FW: National Alcohol Strategy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Lyndall, a hard copy of this is on its way to you. 

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN RELEASED  
ACT 1982 

David Laffan 
Assistant Secretary 
Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drugs Branch | Population Health and Sport Division 
Australian Government Department of Health 
P: 02 6289 9375 | M: s 22

UNDER THE FREEDOM OF 

| E: david.laffan@health.gov.au 
EA: s 22

INFORMATION 

If you are concerned about your own or someone else’s alcohol or other drug use, contact the National Alcohol and 
Other Drug Hotline on 1800 250 015 or visit drughelp.gov.au. 

HEALTH

From:  s 22

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 3:01 PM 
To: LAFFAN, David <David.LAFFAN@health.gov.au

BY THE DEPARTMENT OF 

> 
Subject: National Alcohol Strategy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
David, 
Attached is a modified version of the table provided by s 22 that includes key proposed 
amendments in line with the issues raised by members at the NDSC meeting on Friday - the role 
of industry, the narrative/context around harms of alcohol and associated evidence – particularly 
in 
Depending on outcomes of the meeting this afternoon I will get in touch with re next 
steps. 

s 22

s 47C

s 47C

relation to whole-of-population measures. 

Let me know if you want me to forward this information to Lisa (needs it by 4pm at the latest). 
Thanks, 
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If you are concerned about your own or someone else’s alcohol or other drug use, contact the National 
Alcohol and Other Drug Hotline on 1800 250 015 or visit drughelp.gov.au. 
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